From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Barbara Byrne; Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip
Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Five Agency Principals Meeting
Attachments: Draft Five Agency Principals Call _09062017.docx

Barb, Cathy, Garwin -

Looking forward to any annotations of things you want Barry or me to raise tomorrow on any of these
topics. Barb has offered to coordinate.

Thanks,

- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
.westcoast.fis

heries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Chao, You Chen@DWR <Y ouchen.Chao@water.ca.gov>
Date: Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:34 AM
Subject: RE: Five Agency Principals Meeting
To: "Banonis, Michelle@DWR" <Michelle.Banonis@water.ca.gov>, "Ortiz, Jan@Wildlife"
<Jan.Ortiz@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Gibson, Thomas@CNRA" <Thomas.Gibson@resources.ca.gov>, "Bogdan,
Kenneth M.@DWR" <Kenneth.Bogdan@water.ca.gov>, "Harrell, Bill@DWR" <Bill.Harrell@water.ca.gov>,
"Heiland, Brian@DWR" <Brian.Heiland@water.ca.gov>, "Rea, Maria@NOAA" <Maria.Rea@noaa.gov>,
"Messer, Cindy@DWR" <Cindy.Messer@water.ca.gov>, "Barry.Thom@noaa.gov" <Barry.Thom@noaa.gov>,
"Bonham, Chuck@Wildlife" <Chuck.Bonham@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife"
<Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Nemeth, Karla@CNRA" <karla.nemeth@resources.ca.gov>, "Arbuckle,
Kimberly@CNRA" <Kimberly.Pallick@resources.ca.gov>, "Stein, Russell@DWR"
<Russell.Stein@water.ca.gov>, "Kenner, Spencer@DWR" <Spencer.Kenner@water.ca.gov>, "Yee,
Marcus@DWR" <Marcus.Yee@water.ca.gov>, "Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov"
<Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, "Castleberry, Dan@fws" <Dan_Castleberry@fws.gov>, "Paul Souza
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(paul_souza@fws.gov)" <paul_souza@fws.gov>, "kaylee_allen@fws.gov" <kaylee allen@fws.gov>, "Murillo,
D@USBR" <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, "bmillerlevy@usbr.gov" <bmillerlevy@usbr.gov>, "Pablo Arroyave
(parroyave@usbr.gov)" <parroyave@usbr.gov>, "Friend, Janiene@DWR" <Janiene.Friend@water.ca.gov>,
"joan.r.langhans@noaa.gov" <joan.r.langhans@noaa.gov>, "Mooney, David" <dmmooney@usbr.gov>,
"bwhite@usbr.gov" <bwhite@usbr.gov>, "Davis, Grant@DWR" <Grant.Davis@water.ca.gov>, Federico
Barajas <fbarajas@usbr.gov>, Kristin White <knwhite@usbr.gov>

Hello Everyone,

The attached is a draft meeting agenda for tomorrow’s Five Agency Principals Call for your reference. Please
let us know if you need additional information or if you have additional agenda items for the agenda.

Thanks,

You Chen

From: Banonis, Michelle@DWR

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Banonis, Michelle@DWR; Ortiz, Jan@Wildlife; Gibson, Thomas@CNRA; Bogdan, Kenneth M.@DWR; Harrell,
Bill@DWR; Heiland, Brian@DWR; Rea, Maria@NOAA; Messer, Cindy@DWR; Barry.Thom@noaa.gov; Bonham,
Chuck@Wildlife; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; Nemeth, Karla@CNRA; Arbuckle, Kimberly@CNRA; Stein, Russell@DWR; Kenner,
Spencer@DWR; Yee, Marcus@DWR; Chao, You Chen@DWR; Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov; Castleberry, Dan@fws;
Paul Souza (paul souza@fws.gov); 'kaylee allen@fws.gov'; Murillo, D@USBR; Banonis, Michelle@DWR;
bmillerlevy@usbr.gov; Pablo Arroyave (parroyave@usbr.gov); Friend, Janiene@DWR; joan.r.langhans@noaa.gov;
Mooney, David; bwhite@usbr.gov; Davis, Grant@DWR; Federico Barajas; Kristin White

Subject: Five Agency Principals Meeting

When: Friday, September 8, 2017 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: DCR 1103 / Conference Call - 916-574-2008

Good Morning —

We have been chatting among the five agencies and determined that there are two key topics that warrant
discussion with agency principals:

e CWF: Updated on BiOp clarifications, relationship with ROC on LTO, and corresponding
activities. (Reclamation)



e ROC on LTO MOU comments (USFWS, NMFS, DFW)

Thanks. This is a placeholder for the meeting. Conference and meeting room information will be added
shortly.

Michelle



